LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS DIRECTORY

2021

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS DIRECTORY

The Regional Planning Commission of Greater Birmingham

2 20th St. North | Birmingham, AL 35203

205.251.8136

www.rpcgb.org



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	5
ABOUT THE RPCGB	5
RPCGB SERVICES	6
RPCGB OFFICERS & BOARD OF DIRECTORS	7
Town of Allgood, Blount County	9
Town of Blountsville, Blount County	10
Town of County Line, Blount County	12
City of Clanton, Chilton county	22
City of Jemison, Chilton County	23
Town of Maplesville, Chilton County	24
Town of Thorsby, Chilton County	25
SECTION III: JEFFERSON COUNTY	26
City of Adamsville, Jefferson County	27
City of Bessemer, Jefferson County	28
City of Birmingham, Jefferson County	29
City of Brighton, Jefferson County	30
Town of Brookside, Jefferson County	31
City of Center Point, Jefferson County	32
City of Clay, Jefferson County	33
City of Fairfield, Jefferson County	34
City of Fultondale, Jefferson County	35
City of Gardendale, Jefferson County	36
City of Graysville, Jefferson County	37
City of Homewood, Jefferson County	38
City of Hueytown, Jefferson County	40
City of Irondale, Jefferson County	41
City of Kimberly, Jefferson County	42
City of Leeds, Jefferson County	43
City of Lipscomb, Jefferson County	44
Town of Maytown, Jefferson County	45
City of Midfield Jefferson County	46

	Town of Morris, Jefferson County	.47
	City of Mountain Brook, Jefferson County	.48
	Town of Mulga, Jefferson County	.49
	Town of North Johns, Jefferson County	.50
	City of Pinson, Jefferson County	.51
	City of Pleasant Grove, Jefferson County	.52
	Town of Sylvan Springs, Jefferson County	.53
	City of Tarrant, Jefferson County	.54
	Town of Trafford, Jefferson County	.55
	City of Trussville, Jefferson County	.56
	City of Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County	.57
	City of Warrior, Jefferson County	.58
	Town of West Jefferson, Jefferson County	.59
S	SECTION IV: SHELBY COUNTY	.60
	City of Calera, Shelby County	.62
	City of Chelsea, Shelby County	.63
	City of Columbiana, Shelby County	.64
	Town of Harpersville, Shelby County	.65
	City of Helena, Shelby County	.66
	Village of Indian Springs, Shelby County	.67
	City of Montevallo, Shelby County	.68
	City of Pelham, Shelby County	.69
	City of Vincent, Shelby County	.70
	City of Westover, Shelby County	.71
	Town of Wilsonville, Shelby County	.72
	Town of Wilton, Shelby County	.73
S	SECTION V: ST. CLAIR COUNTY	.74
	City of Argo, St. Clair County	.75
	City of Ashville, St. Clair County	.76
	Town of Margaret, St. Clair County	.77
	City of Moody, St. Clair County	.78
	City of Odenville, St. Clair County	.79
	City of Pell City, St. Clair County	.80

Town of Ragland, St. Clair County	81
City of Springville, St. Clair County	83
Town of Steele, St. Clair County	84
SECTION VI: WALKER COUNTY	85
City of Cordova, Walker County	87
City of Dora, Walker County	88
City of Jasper, Walker County	90
Town of Kansas, Walker County	91
Town of Oakman, Walker County	93
Town of Parrish, Walker County	94
City of Sumiton, Walker County	96
SECTION VII: STATE LEADERSHIP	97
SECTION VIII: SENATORS	98
SECTION VIII: REPRESENTATIVES	99
SECTION VIII: U.S CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION	100

INTRODUCTION

This directory is intended to provide assistance in contacting the various elected and appointed governmental officials of the RPCGB six-county region and their staff members. This information is organized alphabetically by governmental unit, with counties listed in Sections I-VI, and the cities and towns categorized within the applicable county section. Section VII-IX lists the State of Alabama Executive and Cabinet Offices, the State Senators and Representatives of the RPCGB district, and the U.S. Senators and Representatives.

The Regional Planning Commission of Greater Birmingham has compiled this Directory with a grant from the Appalachian Regional Commission.

ABOUT THE RPCGB

The Regional Planning Commission of Greater Birmingham (RPCGB) was established in 1963 as a service agency to assist local governments in planning activities. In 1969, the Alabama Legislature authorized the creation of Regional Councils, and the RPCGB became one of 12 regional councils in the state of Alabama. Today, the RPCGB district includes the counties of Blount, Chilton, Jefferson, Shelby, St. Clair and Walker. The region includes the largest metropolitan service area (MSA) with a total population around one million people. The RPCGB is governed by a Board of Directors comprised of citizens and policy making officials from member governments.

RPCGB SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION AND TRANSIT PLANNING

Provides long range planning for programs and planning, including urbanized area plans, corridor plans, greenway plans, along with safety studies to impact transportation in the region.

COMMUNITY PLANNING

Provides land use planning and analysis for member governments including zoning ordinances, subdivision regulations, mapping, and general community plans for a highest and best-use basis for development in the region.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Assists member governments with a more comprehensive approach to community revitalization and project implementation, including grant writing assistance, GIS mapping, and data analysis.

MEDICAID WAIVER

Provides services for elderly and disabled adults and children who are at risk of nursing home placement to remain in their home as long as possible. Services provided are: case management, homemaker services, personal care services, adult day health, skilled and unskilled respite, adult companion services, and home delivered meals. The services are provided free of charge, but individuals must meet minimum eligibility criteria.

RPCGB OFFICERS & BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2019-2020

OFFICERS:

Honorable Valerie Abbott, Chairman

Ms. Eunice Rogers, Vice -Chairman

Mr. Chester Jolly, Treasurer

Honorable David Jones,

MEMBERS:

Honorable Tommy Bowers

Honorable Sandra Little-Brown

Mr. Jeff Downes

Honorable Chris Green

Mr. Randy Curtis

Honorable Ken Gulley

Honorable Robbie Hayes

Honorable Thomas Henderson

Mr. Reginald Holloway

Honorable Joe Knight

Mr. Ed Lowe

Honorable Lee McCarty

Honorable Eddie Reed

Honorable James Stephens

Honorable Loxcil Tuck

Honorable Jon Graham

Honorable Hollie Cost

Mr. Edwin Revell

Ms. Maranda Nolen

SECTION I: BLOUNT COUNTY

COUNTY COURTHOUSE INFORMATION		
Address: 220 Second Avenue East, Oneonta, AL 35121		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8am-5pm	
Phone Number:	205-625-6868	
County Commission Meetings	2 nd Monday, 9:00am	

COUNTY WEBSITES		
County	www.blountcountyal.gov	
Chamber of Commerce	www.blountoneontachamber.org	
Economic Development Council	www.blountedc.com	

COUNTY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION				
Position	Name	Email	Phone	
County Manager	John Bullard	jbullard@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 625-6868	
EMA Director	Don Roybal	droybal@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 625-4121	
Education Superintendent	Rodney Green	rgreen@blountboe.net	(205) 775-1950	
Economic Development Council	Don Mitchell	dmitchell@blountedc.com	(205) 625-3305	
County Commissioner	Chris Green	cgreen@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 625-4160	
County Commissioner	Allen Armstrong	aarmstrong@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 625-6868	
County Commissioner	John Bullard	jbullard@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 625-6868	
County Commissioner	Dean Calvert	dcalvert@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 625-3133	
County Commissioner	Chris Green	cgreen@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 625-4160	
County Commissioner	Mike Painter	mpainter@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 429-5155	
County Commissioner	Nick Washburn	nwashburn@blountcountyal.gov	(205) 625-3473	

Town of Allgood, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 150, Allgood, AL 35013		
Operation Hours:	Monday- Friday 8:15am-3:30pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 274-7138		
Town Council Meetings:	2 nd Monday, 6:00pm		

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION				
Position Name		Email	Phone	
Mayor/Councilor	Scott Payne	NA	(205) 274-7138	
City Councilor	Barbara Dobbs	NA	(205) 274-7138	
City Councilor	Brenda Griffin	NA	(205) 274-7139	
City Councilor	Valra Henderson	NA	(205) 274-7140	
City Councilor	Jimmy Taylor	NA	(205) 274-7141	

Town of Blountsville, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 186, 10017 Lee Street, Blountsville, AL 35031	
Operation Hours:	Monday – Friday, 8:00am – 4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 429-2406	
Town Council Meetings:	1st & 3rd Mondays, 6:00pm	

TOWN WEBSITE: www.blountsvilleal.com

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION				
Position	Name	Email	Phone	
Mayor	Danny Baker	dbbaker650@gmail.com	(205) 429-2406	
Town Clerk	Alethea Bailey	abailey@otelco.net	(205) 429-2406	
Town Councilor	Ray Baxley	NA	(205) 429-2406	
Town Councilor	David Blaxton	NA	(205) 429-2406	
Town Councilor	Tyler Cantrell	NA	(205) 429-2406	
Town Councilor	Shannon Elkins	NA	(205) 429-2406	
Town Councilor	Debra Sorrell	NA	(205) 429-2406	

Town of Cleveland, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 186, 62732 U.S. Highway 231, Cleveland, AL 35049		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Thursday, 7:30am-5:30pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 274-9640		
Town Council Meetings:	2nd Thursday, 7:00pm		

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION				
Position	Name	Email	Phone	
Mayor	Jerry Jones	mtnsf@otelco.net	(205) 274-9640	
Clerk	Michele Hicks	clevelan@otelco.net	(205) 274-9640	
Town Councilor	James Bynum	NA	(205) 274-9640	
Town Councilor	Doug Hill	NA	(205) 274-9640	
Town Councilor	Donna McDougal	NA	(205) 274-9640	
Town Councilor	James Sullivan	NA	(205) 274-9640	
Town Councilor	Tommy Swindle	NA	(205) 274-9640	

Town of County Line, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 130, 2843 County Line Drive, Trafford, AL 35172		
Operation Hours:	NA		
Phone Number:	(205) 623-9009		
Town Council Meetings:	2nd Monday, 7:00pm		

TOWN WEBSITE	www.mycountyline.org
--------------	----------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Arthur Self	countylin-mayor@att.net	(205) 590-1649
Town Clerk	Lucy Kiley	countyline-clerk@att.net	(205) 590-1649
Town Councilor	Eugene Kiley	NA	(205) 590-1649
Town Councilor	John King	NA	(205) 590-1649
Town Councilor	Brenda Lowe	NA	(205) 590-1649
Town Councilor	Myrtle Van Kleeck	NA	(205) 590-1649

Town of Hayden, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 493, 5030 State Highway 160, Hayden, AL 35079		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday 8:00am-3:00pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 647-7191		
Town Council Meetings: 2nd Tuesday, 7:00pm			

TOWN WEBSITE: www.townofhayden.com

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Larry Armstrong	haydentownhall@yahoo.com	(205) 543-6881
Town Clerk	Phylis Brooks	haydentownhall@yahoo.com	(205) 543-6881
Town Councilor	Randy Curtis	rcurtis@american-usa.com	(205) 413-9512
Town Councilor	Jake Gibbs	jake111854@yahoo.com	(205) 543-6881
Town Councilor	Christy Harris	Boatright5232@gmail.com	(205) 543-6881
Town Councilor	Phillip Niblett	NA	(205) 543-6881
Town Councilor	William Parker	williamaparker@yahoo.com	(205) 543-6881

Town of Highland Lake, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address: 612 Lakeshore Dr. Highland Lake, AL 35121			
Operation Hours: Monday-Wednesday 8:30am-2:00pm			
Phone Number: (205)-625-6407			
Town Council Meetings: 1st Tuesday, 7:00pm			

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.townofhighlandlake.com
---------------	----------------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Donna Hanby	mayor_tnhlndlk@otelco.net	(205) 238-9806
Town Clerk	Joan Shirley	tnhlndlk@otelco.net	(205) 625-6407
Town Councilor	Ramzi Malek	ramzim987@gmail.com	(205) 625-4985
Town Councilor	Chase Moore	mooredrama@live.com	(205) 478-9739
Town Councilor	Sid Nelson	snelson@crawfordskinner.com	(205) 410-0150
Town Councilor	Greg Posey	gposey@pssas.com	(205) 559-3138
Town Councilor	Carl Randall	crandall@otelco.net	(205) 492-8111

Town of Locust Fork, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 67, 37 Town Hall Road, Locust Fork, AL 35097		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Thursday, 8:00pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 681-4581		
Town Council Meetings:	gs: 2nd & 4th Tuesday, 6:00pm		

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Joseph Hughes	hughesfarms@yahoo.com	(205) 681-4581
Town Clerk	April Wheeler	locust4k@bellsouth.net	(205) 681-4581
Town Councilor	Robert Chamblee	NA	(205) 681-4581
Town Councilor	Joseph Lay	NA	(205) 681-4581
Town Councilor	Weslie Powell	medicwes@aol.com	(205) 681-4581
Town Councilor	Barbara Richey	NA	(205) 681-4581
Town Councilor	Joey White	NA	(205) 681-4581

Town of Nectar, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 235, 14795 State Highway 160, Cleveland, AL 35049		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 7:30am-4:30pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 559-7780		
Town Council Meetings: 3rd Monday, 7:00pm			

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION				
Position	Name	Email	Phone	
Mayor	Rickey Box	rbox174@otelco.net	(205) 559-7780	
Town Clerk	Sue Gaither	townclk@otelco.net	(205) 559-7780	
Town Councilor	Glennis Best	NA	(205) 559-7780	
Town Councilor	Jeannie Box	NA	(205) 559-7780	
Town Councilor	Cyndia Gilbreath	NA	(205) 559-7780	
Town Councilor	Kyle Story	NA	(205) 559-7780	

City of Oneonta, Blount County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	202 3rd Avenue East, Oneonta, AL 35121	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 274-2150	
City Council Meetings:	2nd & 4th Tuesdays, 5:30pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	1st Monday, 5:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofoneonta.us
---------------	----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor/Councilor	Richard Phillips	mayor@cityofoneonta.us	(205) 274-2150
Clerk	Amanda Stanfield	astanfield@cityofoneonta.us	(205) 274-2150
City Councilor	Hal Blackwood	NA	(205) 274-2150
City Councilor	Nathaniel Butler	NA	(205) 274-2150
City Councilor	Danny Robinson	NA	(205) 274-2150
City Councilor	Tonya Rogers	NA	(205) 274-2150
City Manager	Ed Lowe	elowe@otelco.net	(205) 274-2150

Town of Rosa, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 1454, 5751 County Highway 33, Oneonta, AL 35121	
Operation Hours:	NA	
Phone Number:	(205) 625-6088	
Town Council Meetings:	1st Monday, 6:00pm	

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Name Email	
Mayor	Andy Elis	andyellismayorofrosa@gmail.com	(205) 625-6088
Town Clerk	Julia Whisenant	jwhisenant58@gmail.com	(205) 625-6088
Town Councilor	Nancy Caffee	NA	(205) 625-6088
Town Councilor	Jason Faust	NA	(205) 625-6088
Town Councilor	Sherry Smith	NA	(205) 625-6088
Town Councilor	Ann Stephens	NA	(205) 625-6088
Town Councilor	Jeff Todd	jalantodd@yahoo.com	(205) 625-6088

Town of Snead, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 505, 8716 State Highway 278, Snead, AL 35952	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 466-3200	
Town Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 7:00pm	

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Tim Kent	NA	(205) 466-3200
Town Clerk	Heather Lindsay	aqua4@hopper.net	(205) 466-3200
Town Councilor	Teresa Lindsay	NA	(205) 466-3200
Town Councilor	Philip McHan	NA	(205) 466-3200
Town Councilor	Greg Ogles	NA	(205) 466-3200
Town Councilor	Dale Snead	NA	(205) 466-3200
Town Councilor	Ray Thomas	NA	(205) 466-3200

Town of Susan Moore, Blount County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	39989 State Highway 75, Altoona, AL 35952	
Operation Hours:	Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 466-7400	
Town Council Meetings:	3rd Monday, 7:00pm	

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Randal Gilliland	rnjsawmill@hotmail.com	(205) 466-7400
Town Clerk	Beverly Mize	smthall@hopper.net	(205) 466-7400
Town Councilor	J.J. Brothers	NA	(205) 466-7400
Town Councilor	Tony Dawkins	NA	(205) 466-7400
Town Councilor	Joshua Price	NA	(205) 466-7400
Town Councilor	Scott Smallwood	NA	(205) 466-7400

SECTION II: CHILTON COUNTY

COUNTY COUNTHOUSE INFORMATION		
Address: 500 2nd Avenue North, Clanton, AL 35045		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 755-1551	
County Commission Meetings 2nd and 4th Tuesdays, 6:00pm		

COUNTY WEBSITES		
County	www. chiltoncounty.org/	
Chamber of Commerce	www.chiltonchamber.org/	
Industrial Development Authority	www.blountedc.com	

COUNTY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
County Administrator	Sylvia Singleton	ssingleton@chiltoncounty.org	(205) 755-1551
County Sherriff	John Shearon	NA	(205) 755-4698
County Engineer	Tony Wearren	twearren@chiltoncounty.org	(205) 755-0530
EMA Director	Derrick Wright	dwwright@chiltoncounty.org	(205) 755-0900
Education Superintendent	Jason Griffin	NA	(205) 280-3000
Economic Development Council	Whitney Barlow	wbarlow@growchilton.org	(334) 782-4507
County Commissioner- Chair	Joseph Parnell	jparnell@chiltoncounty.org	(205) 755-1551
County Commissioner	Allen Caton	acaton@chiltoncounty.org	(334) 272-5277
County Commissioner	Jimmy Hardee	jhardee@chiltoncounty.org	(205) 389-2181
County Commissioner	Joe Headley	headley25@aol.com	(205) 287-1691
County Commissioner	Steve Langston	slangston@chiltoncounty.org	(205) 755-1551
County Commissioner	Matt Mims	mmims@chiltoncounty.org	(205) 688-2928
County Commissioner	Greg Moore	gmoore@chiltoncounty.org	(205) 351-1266

City of Clanton, Chilton county

CITY INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 580, 502 Second Avenue North, Clanton, AL 35046		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 755-4051		
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 5:00pm		
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Tuesdays, 4:00pm		

ITY WEBSITE:	www.clanton.al.us
--------------	-------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Jeff Mims	jmims@cityofclanton.com	
Clerk	Debbie Orange	dorange@cityofclanton.com	(205) 755-1105
City Councilor	Awalahjaday Agee	NA	(205) 755-1105
City Councilor	Bobby Cook	brbpcook@bellsouth.net	(205) 755-1105
City Councilor	Jeffrey Price	NA	(205) 755-1105
City Councilor	Mary Smith	NA	(205) 755-1105
City Councilor	Sammy Wilson	NA	(205) 755-1105

City of Jemison, Chilton County

CITY INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 609, 14 Padgett Lane, Jemison, AL 35085	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 688-4491	
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 6:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	4th Tuesday, 6:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.jemisonalabama.org
---------------	------------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Eddie Reed	ereed1945@yahoo.com	(205) 688-4492
Clerk	Vickie Potts	vpotts@jemisonalabama.org	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Rex Bittle	NA	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Donnie Lane	NA	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Donna Manasco	NA	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Robert Morris	NA	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Sam Reed	NA	(205) 688-4492

Town of Maplesville, Chilton County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 9, 9400 AL Highway 22, Maplesville, AL 36750		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm		
Phone Number:	(334) 366-4211		
Town Council Meetings:	2nd Monday, 6:00pm		

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.townofmaplesville.com
---------------	---------------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	W. C. Hayes	NA	(334) 366-4211
Clerk	Dawn Smitherman	maplesvilletowno@bellsouth.net	(334) 366-4211
Town Councilor	John Caudle	NA	(334) 366-4211
Town Councilor	Patricia Crocker	pattyseales@hotmail.com	(334) 366-4211
Town Councilor	Richard Davis	NA	(334) 366-4211
Town Councilor	Sheila Hall	sheilahhal@aol.com	(334) 366-4211
Town Councilor	Hal Harrison	hwh1279@yahoo.com	(334) 366-4211

Town of Thorsby, Chilton County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 608, 12 Minnesota Avenue, Thorsby, AL 35171		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 464-3575		
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 6:00pm		
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	1st Tuesday, 5:30pm		

TOWN WEBSITE:

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Robert Hight	rhhight@gmail.com	(205) 646-3575
Clerk	Crystal Smith	crystal11@centurytel.net	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Neil Benson	nbenson.thorsby@gmail.com	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Chasity Chapman	chasityc1232@aol.com	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Marvin Crumpton	marvincrumpton@centurytel.net	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Justin Killingworth	NA	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Glenn Littleton	littgn@yahoo.com	(205) 646-3575

SECTION III: JEFFERSON COUNTY

COUNTY COUNTHOUSE INFORMATION		
Address:	716 Richard Arrington Jr Boulevard North, Birmingham, AL 35203	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 325-5300	
County Commission Meetings:	2nd and 4th Thursdays, 9:00am	

COUNTY WEBSITES		
County	www.jccal.org	
Chamber of Commerce	www.birminghambusinessalliance.com	
Economic and Industrial Development Authority	www.jeffmet.com	
Jefferson County Transit	www.bjcta.org	

COUNTY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION				
Position	Name	Email	Phone	
County Manager	Tony Petelos	petelost@jccal.org	(205) 731-2880	
County Sherriff	Mark Pettway	info@jeffcosheriffal.com	(205) 325-5700	
EMA Director	Jim Coker	emainfo@jccal.org	(205) 254-2039	
Education Superintendent		wgonsoulin@jefcoed.com	(205) 379-2000	
Community and Economic Development	Dr. Frederick L. Hamilton	NA	(205) 325-5761	
Economic and Industrial Development Authority	Theodore J. vonCannon	NA	205) 943-4794	
County Commissioner	Joe Knight	knightjoe@jccal.org	(205) 325-5070	
County Commissioner	Jimmie Stevens	stephensj@jccal.org	(205) 325-5555	
County Commissioner	LaShunda Scales	scalesl@jccal.org	(205) 214-5507	
County Commissioner	Sheila Tyson	tysons@jccal.org	(205) 325-5074	
County Commissioner	Steve Ammons	ammonss@jccal.org	(205) 325-5503	

City of Adamsville, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 309, 4828 Main Street, Adamsville, AL 35005	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 674-5671	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Tuesday, 7:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofadamsville.com
---------------	--------------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Pam Palmer	ppalmer@cityofadamsville.org	(205) 688-4492
Clerk	Jana Gardner	jgardner@cityofadamsville.org	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Charles Anwah	canwah@cityofadamsville.org	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Anthony Brooklere	abrooklere@cityofadamsville.org	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Glenn Minyard	gminyard@cityofadamsville.org	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Terrell Watford	twatford@cityofadamsville.org	(205) 688-4492
City Councilor	Bill Whisenhunt	bwhisenhunt@cityofadamsville.org	(205) 688-4492

City of Bessemer, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	4828 Main Street, Adamsville, AL 35005	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 674-5671	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Tuesday, 7:00pm	

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.bessemeral.org
Chamber of Commerce:	www.bessemerchamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Kenneth Gulley	kgulley@bessemeral.org	(205) 424-4060
Clerk	Wanda Taylor	clerk@bessemeral.org	(205) 424-4060
City Councilor	Kimberly Alexander	kalexander@bessemeral.org	(205) 424-4060
City Councilor	Jarvis Collier	jcollier@bessemeral.org	(205) 747-8480
City Councilor	Latricia Crusoe	lcrusoe@bessemeral.org	(205) 424-4060
City Councilor	Cynthia Donald	cdonald@bessemeral.org	(205) 424-4060
City Councilor	Ron Marshall	rmarshall@bessemeral.org	(205) 424-4060
City Councilor	Jesse Matthews	jmatthews@bessemeral.org	(205) 424-4060
City Councilor	Donna Thigpen	dthigpen@bessemeral.org	(205) 424-4060

City of Birmingham, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	710 20 th Street North, Birmingham, AL 35203	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 254-2000	
City Council Meetings:	Tuesday, Weekly, 9:30am	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	1st Wednesday, 8:30am	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.birminghamal.gov
---------------	----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Randall Woodfin	Randall.Woodfin@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2277
Administrator	Cheryl Kidd	bhamcitycouncil@gmail.com	(205) 254-2294
City Councilor	John Hillard	john.hilliard@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2302
City Councilor	Steven Hoyt	steven.hoyt@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2304
City Councilor	William Parker	william.parker@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2464
City Councilor	Crystal Smitherman	crystal.smitherman@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2358
City Councilor	Hunter Williams	hunter.williams@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2038
City Councilor	Clinton Woods	clinton.woods@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2349
City Councilor	Wardine Alexander	wardine.alexander@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2498
City Councilor	Darrell O'Quinn	Darrell.oquinn@birminghamal.gov	(205) 254-2679

City of Brighton, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	3700 Main Street, Brighton, AL 35020
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 428-9547
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 6:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Tuesday, 11:00am

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Eddie Cooper	NA	(205) 428-9547
Clerk	Hazel Williams	cityofbrighton@att.net	(205) 428-9547
City Councilor	Rhonda Bean	NA	(205) 428-9547
City Councilor	Joseph Edwards	NA	(205) 428-9547
City Councilor	Shawn Johnson	NA	(205) 428-9547
City Councilor	Lonnie Murry	NA	(205) 428-9547
City Councilor	Barbara Watkins	NA	(205) 428-9547

Town of Brookside, Jefferson County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 142, 208 Main Street, Brookside, AL 35036
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 674-9275
Town Council Meetings:	1st Monday, 5:30pm

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.brooksidealabama.com
---------------	--------------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Roger McCondichie	NA	(205) 646-3575
Clerk	Debbie Keedy	dkeedy@townofbrookside.net	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Terry Bensko	NA	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	John Bryan	NA	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Daryl Burr	NA	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Michael Gooch	NA	(205) 646-3575
Town Councilor	Dale McGuire	NA	(205) 646-3575

City of Center Point, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 9847, 2209 Center Point Parkway, Center Point, AL 35220
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 854-4460
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Thursdays, 7:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Tuesday, 7:00pm

CITY WEBSITES	
City: www.thecityofcenterpoint.org	
Chamber of Commerce:	www.centerpointchamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Bobby Scott	mayorbobbyscott@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
Clerk	Tameeka Vann	cityclerk@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	D. Collins	councilplace1@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	Ebonee Copeland	eboneecopeland@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	Sharon Jones	sharonones@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	Tiffany Moores	tiffanymoore@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	Glenn Williams	glennwilliamssr@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460

City of Clay, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 345, 2241 Old Springville Road, Clay, AL 35048
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 680-1223
City Council Meetings:	1st and 2nd Mondays, 7:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Thursday, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.clayalabama.org
Chamber of Commerce:	www.claypinsonchamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Bobby Scott	mayorbobbyscott@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
Clerk	Tameeka Vann	cityclerk@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	D. Collins	councilplace1@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	Ebonee Copeland	eboneecopeland@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	Sharon Jones	sharonones@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	Tiffany Moores	tiffanymoore@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460
City Councilor	Glenn Williams	glennwilliamssr@centerpointal.org	(205) 854-4460

City of Fairfield, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	4701 Gray Avenue, Fairfield, AL 35064
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 788-2492
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 7:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Thursday, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.fairfieldal.org
---------------	---------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION					
Position	Name	Email	Phone		
Mayor	Eddy Penny	eddiep75@gmail.com	(205) 788-2492		
Clerk	Mary Roberson	mroberson@fairfieldal.us	(205) 788-2492		
City Councilor	Robert Averhart	raverhart@fairfieldal.us	(205) 788-2492		
City Councilor	Herman Carnes	hcarnes@fairfieldal.us	(205) 788-2492		
City Councilor	E. Foster	efoster@fairfieldal.us	(205) 788-2492		
City Councilor	Phyllis Jones	pjones@fairfieldal.us	(205) 788-2492		
City Councilor	Cedric Norman	cnorman@fairfieldal.us	(205) 788-2492		
City Councilor	Susan Parks	sparks@fairfieldal.us	(205) 788-2492		

City of Fultondale, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION				
Address:	P.O. Box 699, 1210 Walker Chapel Road, Fultondale, AL 35068			
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm			
Phone Number:	(205) 841-4481			
City Council Meetings: 2nd Monday, 6:00pm; 4th Monday, 11:30am				

CITY WEBSITE:	www.fultondale.com
---------------	--------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION						
Position	Name	Email	Phone			
Mayor	Larry Holcomb	NA	(205) 788-2492			
Clerk	Jane Hicks	jhfcity@bellsouth.net	(205) 841-1918			
City Councilor	Josh Bryant	NA	(205) 841-4481			
City Councilor	Billy Hughes	NA	(205) 841-6559			
City Councilor	Kristi Jennings	NA	(205) 841-4481			
City Councilor	Jimmie Lay	NA	(205) 841-4481			
City Councilor	Timothy McWilliams	NA	(205) 841-4481			

City of Gardendale, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 889, 960 Main Street, Gardendale, AL 35071		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 631-8789		
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 7:00pm		
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Thursday, 6:30pm		

CITY WEBSITES		
City: www.cityofgardendale.com		
Chamber of Commerce:	www.gardendalechamber.com	

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Stan Hogeland	stan@cityofgardendale.com	(205) 631-8789
Clerk	Melissa Honeycutt	cityclerk@cityofgardendale.com	(205) 631-8789
City Councilor	Adam Berendt	NA	(205) 631-8789
City Councilor	Greg Colvert	NA	(205) 631-8789
City Councilor	Alvin Currington	NA	(205) 631-8789
City Councilor	Will Hardman	NA	(205) 631-8789
City Councilor	Bryan Knox	NA	(205) 631-8789

City of Graysville, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 130, 246 South Main Street, Gardendale, AL 35071	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 674-5643	
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 7:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.graysvillecity.com
---------------	------------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Clark Davis	NA	(205) 674-5643
Clerk	Kathy Dumas	krd2000@bellsouth.net	(205) 674-5643 x3022
City Councilor	Dorothy Hawthorne	NA	(205) 674-5643
City Councilor	George Helms	NA	(205) 674-5643
City Councilor	Louella Kelley	NA	(205) 674-5643
City Councilor	Karen Lauderdale	NA	(205) 674-5643
City Councilor	Chris Shaw	NA	(205) 674-5643
City Councilor	Randy Teeter	NA	(205) 674-5643

City of Homewood, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	2850 19th Street South, Homewood, AL 35209	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 332-6100	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 6:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	1st Tuesday, 6:00pm	

CITY WEBSITES		
City: www.cityofhomewood.com		
Chamber of Commerce:	www.homewoodchamber.org	

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Patrick McClusky	patrick.mcclusky@homewoodal.org	(205) 332-6103
Clerk	Melody Salter	Melody.Salter@homewoodal.org	(205) 332-6108
City Councilor	Carlos Aleman	carlos.aleman@homewoodal.org	(205) 746-4695
City Councilor	Jennifer Andress	andressk@bellsouth.net	(205) 585-5239
City Councilor	Melanie Geer	melanie.geer@homewoodal.org	(205) 948-6789
City Councilor	John Hardin	hardin4homewood@gmail.com	(205) 332-6100
City Councilor	Walter Jones	walter.jones@homewoodal.net	(205) 910-8501
City Councilor	Jalete Nelms	jalete.nelms@homewoodal.org	(205) 527-0868
City Councilor	Nick Sims	nsims@uwca.org	(205) 422-7151
City Councilor	Barry Smith	barryandkyle1@charter.net	(205) 335-0741
City Councilor	Andrew Wolverton	andrew.wolverton@homewoodal.net	(662) 648-9705
City Councilor	Alex Wyatt	awyattcc@gmail.com	(205) 807-0383
City Councilor	Andy Waltney	andy@andygwaltney.com	(205) 540-8566

City of Hoover, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	100 Municipal Lane, Hoover, AL 35216
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 444-7500
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 6:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Monday, 5:30pm

CITY WEBSITES		
City:	www.hooveral.org	
Chamber of Commerce:	www.hooverchamber.org	

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Frank Brocato	brocatof@ci.hoover.al.us	(205) 444-7510
Clerk	Wendy Dickerson	wendy.dickerson@hooveralabama.gov	(205) 444-7557
City Councilor	John Lyda	johnlyda@ci.hoover.al.us	(205) 444-7510
City Councilor	Steve McClinton	mcclintons@ci.hoover.al.us	(205) 444-7510
City Councilor	Casey Middlebrooks	middlebrooksc@ci.hoover.al.us	(205) 444-7510
City Councilor	Derrick Murphy	derrickmurphy@ci.hoover.al.us	(205) 444-7510
City Councilor	Curt Posey	curtposey@ci.hoover.al.us	(205) 444-7510
City Councilor	Mike Shaw	mikeshaw@ci.hoover.al.us	(205) 444-7510
City Councilor	Sam Swiney	samswiney@ci.hoover.al.us	(205) 444-7510

City of Hueytown, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 3650, 1318 Hueytown Road, Hueytown, AL 35023	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 491-7010	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Tuesdays, 6:30pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Tuesday, 6:30pm	

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.hueytownal.gov
Chamber of Commerce:	www.hueytownchamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Steve Ware	sware@hueytownal.gov	(205) 491-7009
Clerk	Kevin Fouts	kfouts@hueytownal.org	(205) 491-7010
City Councilor	Chuck Hurliman	churliman@hueytownal.gov	(205) 491-2059
City Councilor	Jay Jacks	jjacks90@yahoo.com	(205) 491-6146
City Councilor	Michael Pickens	pickensm@gmail.com	(205) 706-5833
City Councilor	Anthony Wright	awright@hueytownal.gov	(205) 491-4848
City Councilor	Fran Zinneman	fzinnerman@hueytownal.gov	(205) 744-9702

City of Irondale, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	101 20th Street South, Irondale, AL 35210	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 7:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 956-9200	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Tuesdays, 6:30pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Tuesday, 6:30pm	

CITY WEBSITES		
City:	www.cityofirondaleal.gov	
Chamber of Commerce:	www.irondalecoc.com	

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	James Stewart	sware@hueytownal.gov	(205) 956-9200
Clerk	NA	info@cityofirondaleal.gov	(205) 956-9200
City Councilor	Robert Box	rbox@cityofirondaleal.gov	(205) 956-9200
City Councilor	Cindy Cuellar	ccuellar@cityofirondaleal.gov	(205) 956-9200
City Councilor	John London	jlondon@cityofirondaleal.gov	(205) 956-9200
City Councilor	David Spivey	dspivey@cityofirondaleal.gov	(205) 956-9200
City Councilor	Bobby Wilson	bjwilson@cityofirondaleal.gov	(205) 956-9200

City of Kimberly, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 206, 101 20th Street South, Irondale, AL 35210	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 647-5551	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 6:30pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	1st Monday, 6:30pm	

CITY WEBSITE: www.kimberlyal.org

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Bob Ellerbrock	mayor@kimberlyal.org	(205) 647-5551
Clerk	Sandra Waid	swaidkimberlyclerk@hotmail.com	(205) 647-5551
City Councilor	Chris Cassidy	bamaautoglass@gmail.com	(205) 647-5551
City Councilor	James Harris	James.harris@kimberlyal.org	(205) 647-5551
City Councilor	Jay Jenkins	jay.jenkins@kimberlyal.org	(205) 647-5551
City Councilor	Kevin Powell	kevin.powell@kimberlyal.org	(205) 647-5551
City Councilor	John Richardson	john.richardson@kimberlyal.org	(205) 647-5551

City of Leeds, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	1040 Park Drive, Leeds, AL 35094	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 7:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 699-0900	
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 6:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Thursday, 6:00pm	

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.leedsalabama.org
Chamber of Commerce:	www.leedsareachamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	David Miller	cdrmiller@cs.com	(205) 699-3859
Clerk	Toushi Arbitelle	tarbitelle@leedsalabama.gov	(205) 699-0934
City Councilor	Ryan Wadebell	ryanwadebell@gmail.com	(205) 542-0102
City Councilor	Johnny Dutton	johnnydutton@windstream.net	(205) 702-4268
City Councilor	DeVoris Pierce	dpierce@leedsalabama.gov	(205) 699-5879
City Councilor	Eric Turner	ericgturner59@gmail.com	(205) 702-4268
City Councilor	Kenneth Washington	washingtonsenior@yahoo.com	(205) 699-0934

City of Lipscomb, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	5512 Avenue H, Lipscomb, AL 35020
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 9:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 428-6374
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 7:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Wednesday, 10:00am

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION				
Position	Name	Email	Phone	
Mayor	Tonja Baldwin	NA	(205) 428-6374	
Clerk	Velma Ford	lipscombcityclerk@gmail.com	(205) 428-6374	
City Councilor	William McKoy	NA	(205) 428-6374	
City Councilor	Barbara Moore	NA	(205) 428-6374	
City Councilor	Michelle Proctor	NA	(205) 428-6374	
City Councilor	Jacquelyn Roberson	NA	(205) 428-6374	

Town of Maytown, Jefferson County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	4505 Town Hall Drive, Maytown, AL 35118	
Operation Hours:	NA	
Phone Number: (205) 786-8611		
Town Council Meetings:	2nd Tuesday, 7:00pm	

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Deanna Roe	wanddroe81@gmail.com	(205) 786-8611
Clerk	Allison Cousins	maytownclerk@gmail.com	(205) 786-8611
Town Councilor	Lydia Higgins	lydiahiggins8@gmail.com	(205) 786-8611
Town Councilor	Ramona Martin	martinramona9@gmail.com	(205) 786-8611
Town Councilor	Ashley Russell	asruss123@att.net	(205) 786-8611
Town Councilor	Shane Russell	maytownfd@gmail.com	(205) 786-8611
Town Councilor	Christopher Williams	crimsonninja1644@gmail.com	(205) 786-8611

City of Midfield, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	725 Bessemer SuperHighway, Midfield, AL 35228	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 923-7578	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Wednesday, 10:00am	

CITY WEBSITES		
City: www.cityofmidfield.com		
Chamber of Commerce:	www.midfieldchamber.com	

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Gary Richardson	midfieldmayor@bellsouth.net	(205) 923-7578
Clerk	Recarda Cobb	rcobb@cityofmidfield.com	(205) 923-7578
City Councilor	Terry Adams	tadams@cityofmidfield.com	(205) 923-7578
City Councilor	Janice Anderson	navymom194@gmail.com	(205) 923-7578
City Councilor	Vlema Johnson	vjohnson@cityofmidfield.com	(205) 923-7578
City Councilor	Wendy Merriweather	wmerriweather@cityofmidfield.com	(205) 923-7578
City Councilor	James Reasor	jreasor@cityofmidfield.com	(205) 923-7578

Town of Morris, Jefferson County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	8304 Stouts Road, Morris, AL 35116	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 647-0596	
Town Council Meetings: 4th Tuesday, 6:00pm		

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Joe Pylant	NA	(205) 647-0596
Clerk	Bebe McCool	townmorris@bellsouth.net	(205) 647-0596
Town Councilor	Kathy Bolton	NA	(205) 647-0596
Town Councilor	Steve Jones	NA	(205) 647-0596
Town Councilor	Allen Sanders	NA	(205) 647-0596
Town Councilor	Anne Smith	NA	(205) 647-0596
Town Councilor	Jack Womack	NA	(205) 647-0596

City of Mountain Brook, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	56 Church Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 802-2400	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	1st Monday, 5:30pm	

CITY WEBSITES		
City:	wwww.mtnbrook.org	
Chamber of Commerce:	www.mtnbrookchamber.org	

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Stewart Welch	stewart@welchgroup.com	(205) 802-3800
Clerk	Steve Boones	boones@mtnbrook.org	(205) 870-3532
City Councilor	Gerald Garner	geraldagarner@gmail.com	(205) 802-3800
City Councilor	Billy Pritchard	pritchardb@mtnbrook.org	(205) 802-3800
City Councilor	Lloyd Shelton	sheltonl@mtnbrook.org	(205) 802-3800
City Councilor	Virginia Smith	wood967@icloud.com	(205) 802-3800
City Councilor	Alice Womack	womacka@mtnbrook.org	(205) 802-3800

Town of Mulga, Jefferson County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 549, 505 Mulga Loop Road, Mulga, AL 35118	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 781-0645	
Town Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 7:00pm	

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.townofmulga.com	
---------------	---------------------	--

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Keith Varner	NA	(205) 781-0645
Clerk	Gail Boyd	townofmulga01@aol.com	(205) 781-0645
Town Councilor	Lisa Armstrong	NA	(205) 781-0645
Town Councilor	Chandra Gage	NA	(205) 781-0645
Town Councilor	Ruth Hamm	NA	(205) 781-0645
Town Councilor	James Oden	NA	(205) 781-0645
Town Councilor	Lee Taylor	NA	(205) 781-0645

Town of North Johns, Jefferson County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 156, Adger, AL 35006	
Operation Hours:	NA	
Phone Number:	(205) 441-4838	
Town Council Meetings:	2nd Tuesday, 6:00pm	

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Kenneth Lindsay	NA	(205) 441-4838
Clerk	Kathy Dunnigan	NA	(205) 441-4838
Town Councilor	Kenyatta Dannigan	NA	(205) 441-4838
Town Councilor	Brenda Hutcheson	NA	(205) 441-4838
Town Councilor	Brenda Martin	NA	(205) 441-4838
Town Councilor	Stacy Martin	NA	(205) 441-4838
Town Councilor	Tony Martin	NA	(205) 441-4838

City of Pinson, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 1599, 4410 Main Street, Pinson, AL 35126	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 680-5556	
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Thursdays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	4th Monday, 5:00pm	

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.thecityofpinson.com
Chamber of Commerce:	www.claypinsonchamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Joe Cochran	rcochran@thecityofpinson.com	(205) 680-5556
Clerk	Marie Turner	mturner@thecityofpinson.com	(205) 680-5556
City Councilor	John Churchwell	jchurchwell@thecityofpinson.com	(205) 680-5556
City Councilor	Glenda Kirkland	gkirkland@thecityofpinson.com	(205) 680-5556
City Councilor	Robbie Roberts	rroberts@thecityofpinson.com	(205) 680-5556
City Councilor	Dawn Tanner	dtanner@thecityofpinson.com	(205) 680-5556
City Councilor	Brad Walker	bwalker@thecityofpinson.com	(205) 680-5556
City Manager	Ronnie Dixon	Ronnie@claypinsonchamber.com	(205) 223-9993

City of Pleasant Grove, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	501 Park Road, Pleasant Grove, AL 35127	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Thursday, 7:00am-4:30pm; Friday, 7:00am-11:00am	
Phone Number:	(205) 680-5556	
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Thursdays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	4th Monday, 5:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofpg.com
---------------	------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Jerry Brasseale	pgmayor@cityofpg.net	(205) 744-1724
Clerk	Karen Duncan	pgcityclerk@cityofpg.net	(205) 744-1723
City Councilor	William Bullion	NA	(205) 744-1724
City Councilor	James Crumpton	NA	(205) 744-1724
City Councilor	Kenneth Hatfield	NA	(205) 744-1724
City Councilor	Phillip Houston	NA	(205) 744-1724
City Councilor	Paula Johnson	NA	(205) 744-1724

Town of Sylvan Springs, Jefferson County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	100 Rock Creek Road, Sylvan Springs, AL 35118	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Thursday, 8:00am-5:00pm; Friday, 8:00am-12:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 491-3210	
Town Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning:	4th Thursday, 6:30pm	

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.sylvanspringsal.com
---------------	-------------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Stevan Parsons	jhp1857@aol.com	(205) 491-3210
Clerk	Peggy Shadix	pshadix@sylvanspringsal.org	(205) 491-3210
Town Councilor	Dennis Brand	NA	(205) 491-3210
Town Councilor	Karen DeLuca	NA	(205) 491-3210
Town Councilor	Rickey Jones	NA	(205) 491-3210
Town Councilor	Mike Thompson	NA	(205) 491-3210
Town Councilor	Bill Toxey	NA	(205) 491-3210

City of Tarrant, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	1604 Pinson Valley Parkway, Tarrant, AL 35217	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 680-5556	
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Monday, 7:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityoftarrant.com
---------------	-----------------------

CITY LEADERSH	CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION		
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Wayman Newton	wnewton@cityoftarrant.com	(205) 849-2803
Clerk	Dan Weinrib	NA	(205) 849-2800
City Councilor	Cathy Anderson	canderson@cityoftarrant.com	(205) 849-2800
City Councilor	John Bryant	tbryant@cityoftarrant.com	(205) 849-2800
City Councilor	Veronica Freeman	vfreeman@cityoftarrant.com	(205) 849-2800
City Councilor	Deborah Matthews	dmatthews@cityoftarrant.com	(205) 849-2800
City Councilor	Tracie Threadford	tthreadford@cityoftarrant.com	(205) 849-2800

Town of Trafford, Jefferson County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	9239 East Commercial Avenue, Trafford, AL 35172	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5400pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 647-3751	
Town Council Meetings:	4th Monday, 7:00pm	

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Greg Rogers	NA	(205) 647-3751
Clerk	Duane Johnson	traffordtownof@bellsouth.net	(205) 647-3751
Town Councilor	Alan Camp	NA	(205) 647-3751
Town Councilor	Kim Hayes	NA	(205) 647-3751
Town Councilor	Angie Kiley	NA	(205) 647-3751
Town Councilor	Ryan Reid	NA	(205) 647-3751
Town Councilor	Phyllis Thomas	NA	(205) 647-3751

City of Trussville, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 159, 131 Main Street, Trussville, AL 35173
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 655-7478
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Tuesday, 6:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Monday, 7:00pm

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.trussville.org
Chamber of Commerce:	www.trussvillechamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Buddy Choat	bchoat@trussville.org	(205) 655-7478
Clerk	NA	NA	(205) 655-8352
City Councilor	Jaime Anderson	janderson@trussville.org	(205) 999-5264
City Councilor	Lisa Bright	Lbright@trussville.org	(205) 563-6129
City Councilor	Perry Cook	pcook@trussville.org	(205) 655-8352
City Councilor	Ben Short	bshort@trussville.org	(205) 918-8595
City Councilor	Alan Taylor	ataylor@trussville.org	(205) 655-8352

City of Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	1032 Montgomery Highway, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 978-0100	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 3rd Mondays, 5:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Thursday, 6:00pm	

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.vhal.org
Chamber of Commerce:	www.vestaviahills.org

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Ashley Curry	acurry@vhal.org	(205) 978-0130
Clerk	Rebecca Leavings	rleavings@vhal.org	(205) 978-0131
City Councilor	Kimberly Cook	kcook@vhal.org	(205) 807-0503
City Councilor	Paul Head	phead@vhal.org	(205) 490-3477
City Councilor	George Pierce	gpierce@vhal.org	(205) 490-4752
City Councilor	Rusty Weaver	rweaver@vhal.org	(205) 957-7427
City Manager	Jeff Downes	jdownes@vhal.org	(205) 978-0195

City of Warrior, Jefferson County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	215 Main Street, Warrior, AL 35180	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 647-0520	
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 5:30pm	

CITY WEBSITES		
City:	www.vhal.org	
Chamber of Commerce:	www.vestaviahills.org	

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Johnny Ragland	jragland@cityofwarrior.com	(205) 647-0520
Clerk	Demetra Mixon	demetramixon@bellsouth.net	(205) 647-0520
City Councilor	Belva Hamilton	bhamilton@cityofwarrior.com	(205) 647-0520
City Councilor	Charles Mosley	cmosley@cityofwarrior.com	(205) 647-0520
City Councilor	Todd Payne	bpayne@cityofwarrior.com	(205) 647-0520
City Councilor	John Tanks	jtanks@cityofwarrior.com	(205) 647-0520

Town of West Jefferson, Jefferson County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 158, 7000 West Jefferson Road, Quinton, AL 35130	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 674-3219	
Town Council Meetings:	2nd Monday, 6:00pm	

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.townofwestjefferson.com
---------------	-----------------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Charles Nix	cnixwj@yahoo.com	(205) 674-3219
Clerk	Ruthie Sexton	wjtownclerk@yahoo.com	(205) 674-3219
Town Councilor	John Colburn	NA	(205) 674-3219
Town Councilor	Wayne Hughes	NA	(205) 674-3219
Town Councilor	Robin Parker	NA	(205) 674-3219
Town Councilor	Larry Rollins	NA	(205) 674-3219
Town Councilor	Spencer Tuggle	NA	(205) 674-3219

SECTION IV: SHELBY COUNTY

COUNTY COUNTHOUSE INFORMATION		
Address:	200 West College Street, Columbiana, AL 35051	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 670-6500	
County Commission Meetings	2nd Monday, 8:30am; 4th Monday, 6:00pm	

COUNTY WEBSITES		
County	www.shelbyal.com	
Chamber of Commerce	www.shelbychamber.org	
Economic Development Council	www.58inc.org	

COUNTY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
County Manager	Chad Scroggins	cscroggins@shelbyal.com	(205) 670-6500
County Sherriff	John Samaniego	jsamaniego@shelbyso.com	(205) 670-6000
EMA Director	Hub Harvey	hharvey@shelbyal.com	(205) 669-3999
Education Superintendent	Lewis Brooks	NA	(205) 682-7000
Economic Development	Amy Sturdivant	info@58inc.org	(205) 620-6658
County Commissioner	Robbie Hayes	drrobbieh@aol.com	(205) 678-2020
County Commissioner	Lindsey Allison	lallison77@gmail.com	(205) 991-6367
County Commissioner	Elwyn Bearden	elwynb@aol.com	(205) 988-4483
County Commissioner	Tommy Edwards	tommy.edwards@sunbeltrentals.com	(205) 427-4289
County Commissioner	Kevin Morris	kevinm@amfirst.org	(205) 669-6743
County Commissioner	Jon Parker	parkerbrothershvac@gmail.com	(205) 665-9573
County Commissioner	Mike Vest	mikevest3@gmail.com	(205) 568-6021
County Commissioner	Ward Williams	ward@vfsdads.com	(205) 533-7852
County Commissioner	Rick Shepherd	rick@shepherdteam.net	(205) 383-1913

City of Alabaster, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	1953 Municipal Way, Alabaster, AL 35007	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 664-6800	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	4th Tuesday, 7:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofalabaster.com
---------------	-------------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Scott Brakefield	brakefield@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800
Clerk	Mark Frey	mfrey@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800
City Councilor	Jamie Cole	cole@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800
City Councilor	Rick Ellis	ellis@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800
City Councilor	Greg Farrell	farrell@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800
City Councilor	Seth Gandy	gandy@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800
City Councilor	Sophie Martin	martin@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800
City Councilor	Kerri Pate	pate@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800
City Councilor	Stacy Rakestraw	rakestraw@cityofalabaster.com	(205) 664-6800

City of Calera, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	7901 Highway 31, Calera, AL 35040
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 429-2406
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 6:30pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	1st Tuesday, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofcalera.org
---------------	----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Jon Graham	mayor@calera.org	(205) 668-3810
Clerk	Connie Payton	cityclerk@calera.org	(205) 668-3500
City Councilor	Philip Busby	pbusby@calera.org	(205) 668-3500
City Councilor	Kenneth Cost	kcost@calera.org	(205) 668-3500
City Councilor	Earnest Montgomery	emontgomery@calera.org	(205) 668-3500
City Councilor	Jack Morgan	cmorgan@calera.org	(205) 668-3500
City Councilor	Kay Turner	ksnowdenturner@calera.org	(205) 668-3500
City Councilor	Alan Watts	awatts@calera.org	(205) 668-3500

City of Chelsea, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 111, 11611 Chelsea Road, Chelsea, AL 35043	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 678-8455	
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 6:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofchelsea.com
---------------	-----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Tony Picklesimer	tpicklesimer@cityofchelsea.com	(205) 678-8455
Clerk	Crystal Ethredge	cetheredge@cityofchelsea.com	(205) 678-8455
City Councilor	Tiffany Bittner	tbittner@cityofchelsea.com	(205) 678-8455
City Councilor	Chris Grace	cgrace@cityofchelsea.com	(205) 678-8455
City Councilor	Casey Morris	cmorris@cityofchelsea.com	(205) 678-8455
City Councilor	Cody Sumners	csumners@cityofchelsea.com	(205) 678-8455
City Councilor	Scott Weygand	sweygand@cityofchelsea.com	(205) 678-8455

City of Columbiana, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	107 Mildred Street, Columbiana, AL 35051
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm
Phone Number:	(205) 669-5800
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Thursdays, 6:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Thursday, 7:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofcolumbiana.com
---------------	--------------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	David Mitchell	dmitchell@cityofcolumbiana.com	(205) 669-5800
Clerk	Charlene Tucker	ctucker@cityofcolumbiana.com	(205) 669-5801
City Councilor	Kim King	kking@cityofcolumbiana.com	(205) 669-5800
City Councilor	Karen Lily	klilly@cityofcolumbiana.com	(205) 669-5800
City Councilor	Vickie Mizzell	vmizzell@cityofcolumbiana.com	(205) 669-5800
City Councilor	Ashley Phillips	aphillips@cityofcolumbiana.com	(205) 669-5800
City Councilor	Ricky Ruston	rruston@cityofcoumbiana.com	(205) 669-5800

Town of Harpersville, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 370, 83 Town Hall Lane, Harpersville, AL 35078
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 672-9961
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 5:30pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Monday, 6:30pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.townofharpersville.com
---------------	----------------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Theoangelo Perkins	hvillemayor@gmail.com	(205) 672-9961
Clerk	Paula Head	wjtownclerk@yahoo.com	(205) 672-9961
Town Councilor	Martin Dates	NA	(205) 672-9961
Town Councilor	Janet Gill	NA	(205) 672-9961
Town Councilor	Beverly Johnson	NA	(205) 672-9961
Town Councilor	William Rayfield	NA	(205) 672-9961
Town Councilor	Sheila Rich	NA	(205) 672-9961

City of Helena, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 613, 816 Highway 52 East, Helena, AL 35080	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 672-9961	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 6:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Thursday, 6:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofhelena.org
---------------	----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Brian Puckett	bpuckett@cityofhelena.org	(205) 663-9301
Clerk	Amanda Traywick	atraywick@cityofhelena.org	(205) 663-2161
City Councilor	Leigh Hulsey	auhulsey@gmail.com	(205) 663-2161
City Councilor	Laura Joseph	ljoseph@cityofhelena.org	(205) 663-2161
City Councilor	Alice Lobell	alobell@cityofhelena.org	(205) 663-2161
City Councilor	Chris VanCleave	cvancleave@cityofhelena.org	(205) 663-2161
City Councilor	Hal Woodman	hwoodman@cityofhelena.org	(205) 663-2161

Village of Indian Springs, Shelby County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	2635 Cahaba Valley Road, Indian Springs, AL 35124	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Thursday, 9:00am-1:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 982-1755	
Town Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 7:00pm	
Planning and Zoning:	2nd Tuesday, 7:00pm	

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.indianspringsvillage.org
---------------	------------------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Brenda Bell-Guercio	brenda@indianspringsvillage.org	(205) 987-2581
Clerk	Joan Downes	joan@indianspringsvillage.org	(205) 879-0211
Town Councilor	Dale Elliott	cdelliot@bellsouth.net	(205) 515-1577
Town Councilor	Richard Harley	riharley@bellsouth.net	(205) 305-7761
Town Councilor	Mary McClurkin	NA	(205) 879-0211
Town Councilor	Herb Robbins	herb@indianspringsvillage.org	(205) 980-9217
Town Councilor	Ed Whatley	edwhatley00@gmail.com	(205) 545-3342

City of Montevallo, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	541 Main Street, Montevallo, AL 35115	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 665-2555	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Monday, 6:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Thursday, 6:00pm	

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.cityofmontevallo.com
Chamber of Commerce:	www.montevallocc.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Rusty Nix	rnix@stella-jones.com	(205) 665-2342
Clerk	Herman Lehman	hlehman@cityofmontevallo.com	(205) 665-2555
City Councilor	Kenneth Dukes	kdukes@cityofmontevallo.com	(205) 665-2555
City Councilor	Martha Eisenberg	meisenberg@cityofmontevallo.com	(205) 527-4831
City Councilor	David King	dking@cityofmontevallo.com	(205) 914-0106
City Councilor	Lelia Mitchell	lmitchell@cityofmontevallo.com	(205) 532-2908
City Councilor	Sonya Swords	sswords@cityofmontevallo.com	(205) 585-1285

City of Pelham, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 1419, 3162 Pelham Parkway, Pelham, AL 35124
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 620-6400
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Mondays, 7:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Thursday, 7:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.pelhamalabama.gov
---------------	-----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Gary Waters	mayor@pelhamalabama.gov	(205) 620-6403
City Councilor	David Coram	davidcoram@pelhamalabama.gov	(205) 317-4273
City Councilor	Mildred Lanier	mildredlanier@pelhamalabama.gov	(205) 540-5216
City Councilor	Maurice Mercer	mmercer@pelhamalabama.gov	(205) 937-3092
City Councilor	Larry Palmer	larrypalmer@pelhamalabama.gov	(205) 623-8403
City Councilor	Rick Wash	rickwash@pelhamalabama.gov	(205) 492-2322
City Manager	Gretchen DiFante	gdifante@pelhamalabama.gov	(205) 620-6520

City of Vincent, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 49, 25 Florey Street, Vincent, AL 35178
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm
Phone Number:	(205) 672-2261
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 6:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Tuesday, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.townofvincent.com
---------------	-----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Jim Latimer	info@fsik9.com	(205) 672-2261
City Councilor	Becky Landers	blanders@cityofvincental.com	(205) 672-2261
City Councilor	Corey Abrams	cad5vincent@gmail.com	(205) 672-2261
City Councilor	Gary Anacker	hipwr308@gmail.com	(205) 672-2261
City Councilor	Ralph Kimble	ralphkimble@aol.com	(205) 672-2261
City Councilor	Samecca McCrimon	sameccar@aol.com	(205) 672-2261
City Manager	Darryl Wood	darrylwood6@gmail.com	(205) 672-2261

City of Westover, Shelby County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	3312 Westover Road, Westover, AL 35147
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 678-3375
City Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Tuesdays, 6:30pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	4th Tuesday, 7:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.westoveralabama.org	
---------------	-------------------------	--

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Larry Riggins	lriggins@westoveralabama.org	(205) 672-7968
Clerk		westoverclerk@aol.com	(205) 678-3375
City Councilor	Jay Crisman	jcrisman@westoveralabama.org	(205) 678-3375
City Councilor	Wayne Jones	wjones@westoveralabama.org	(205) 678-3375
City Councilor	Susan Lanes	slane@westoveralabama.org	(205) 678-3375
City Councilor	Roberta Stamp	rstamp@westoveralabama.org	(205) 678-3375
City Manager	Annette Tyler	atyler@westoveralabama.org	(205) 678-3375

Town of Wilsonville, Shelby County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 70, 9905 North Main Street, Wilsonville, AL 35186	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 669-6180	
Town Council Meetings:	1st and 3rd Monday 6:30pm	

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.wilsonvilleal.com
---------------	-----------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Ricky Morris	NA	(205) 669-6180
Clerk	Kay Ray	wilsonvilleclerk@bellsouth.net	(205) 669-6180
Town Councilor	Richard Atchison	NA	(205) 669-6180
Town Councilor	Mavis Cohill	NA	(205) 669-6180
Town Councilor	Gordon Fluker	NA	(205) 669-6180
Town Councilor	Lauren Kennamer	NA	(205) 669-6180
Town Councilor	Larry Lowe	NA	(205) 669-6180
Town Councilor	Blake Ray	NA	(205) 669-6180
Town Councilor	Melissa Rosetta	NA	(205) 669-6180

Town of Wilton, Shelby County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 159, 100 Depot Street, Wilton, AL 35187	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 665-2021	
Town Council Meetings:	1st Tuesday, 6:00pm	

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.wiltonalabama.com

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Jessica Martin	NA	(205) 665-2021
Clerk	Melissa Williams	melissa@wilton-al.org	(205) 665-2021
Town Councilor	Victoria Barnes	NA	(205) 665-2021
Town Councilor	Valerie Brown	NA	(205) 665-9533
Town Councilor	Clyde Crockett	NA	(205) 665-2021
Town Councilor	JoAnn Hamm	NA	(205) 665-2021
Town Councilor	Henry Miller	NA	(205) 665-2021

SECTION V: ST. CLAIR COUNTY

COUNTY COUNTHOUSE INFORMATION		
Address: 165 5th Avenue, Suite 100, Ashville, AL 35953		
Operation Hours:	Monday- Friday 8:00am- 5:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 594-2100	
County Commission Meetings	Ashville, 2nd Tuesday/Monthly 9:00am Pell City, 4th Tuesday/Monthly 9:00am	

COUNTY WEBSITES		
County <u>www.stclairco.com</u>		
Economic Development Council	www.stclairedc.com	

COUNTY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
County Administrator	Tina Morgan	tmorgan@stclairco.com	(205) 594-2404
County Sherriff	Billy Murray		
County Engineer	Dan Dahlke	NA	NA
EMA Director	Ellen Tanner	NA	(205) 884-6800
Education Superintendent	Mike Howard	mike.howard@sccboe.org	(205) 594-7131
Economic Development Council	Don Smith	dsmith@stclairedc.com	(205) 670-5770
County Commissioner- Chair	Paul Manning	chairman@stclairco.com	(205) 594-2100
County Commissioner	Tommy Bowers	tbowers@stclairco.com	(205) 594-2100
County Commissioner	Jeff Brown	NA	(205) 594-2100
County Commissioner	Ricky Parker	info@stclairco.com	(205) 594-2100
County Commissioner	Bob Mize	NA	(205) 338-3074

City of Argo, St. Clair County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	100 Blackjack Road, Trussville, AL 35173	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 352-2120	
City Council Meetings:	2nd and 4th Mondays, 6:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	4th Thursday, 6:30pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofargo.org
---------------	--------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Betty Bradley	bettybradley12@gmail.com	(205) 352-2120
Clerk	Casie Bethune	city.argo@gmail.com	(205) 352-2120
City Councilor	Ann Brown	annbrownargo@gmail.com	(205) 612-7977
City Councilor	Dennis Griffin	gaelectrical171@gmail.com	(205) 368-2493
City Councilor	Micheal Hicks	mdh.hicks@gmail.com	(205) 541-9460
City Councilor	Danny McCarley	dmccarley007@gmail.com	(205) 229-5855
City Councilor	Dusty Stinson	dustystinson@gmail.com	(205) 965-8127

City of Ashville, St. Clair County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	211 8th Street, Ashville, AL 35953
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm
Phone Number:	(205) 594-4151
City Council Meetings:	1st & 3rd Mondays, 6:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2 nd Tuesday, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Derrick Mostella	dmostella@cityofashville.org	(205) 594-4151
Clerk	Chrystal St. John	cstjohn@cityofashville.org	(205) 594-4151
City Councilor	Robin Bowlin	kbowlin12@yahoo.com	(205) 594-4151
City Councilor	Edward Lane	eroscoelane@gmail.com	(205) 594-4151
City Councilor	Sue Price	vsprice57@gmail.com	(205) 594-4151
City Councilor	Shirley Smith	harleybuckner@icloud.com	(205) 594-4151
City Councilor	Denise Williams	rdewilliams@yahoo.com	(205) 594-4151

Town of Margaret, St. Clair County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 309, Margret, AL 35112
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:30pm
Phone Number:	(205) 629-5742
Town Council Meetings:	1st & 3rd Tuesday, 6:00pm

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Jeff Wilson	NA	(205) 629-5742
Town Clerk	Teja McIntyre	cityofmargaret@gmail.com	(205) 629-5742
Town Councilor	Justice Carter	NA	(205) 629-5742
Town Councilor	James Chapman	NA	(205) 629-5742
Town Councilor	Daryl McIntyre	NA	(205) 629-5742
Town Councilor	Jonathan Ray	NA	(205) 629-5742

City of Moody, St. Clair County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	670 Park Avenue, Moody, AL 35004
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 7:00am-6:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 640-0307
City Council Meetings:	2nd & 4th Mondays, 6:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	2nd Tuesday, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITES	
City: www.moodyalabama.gov	
Chamber of Commerce:	www.moodyalchamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Joe Lee	jlee@moodyalabama.gov	(205) 640-5121
Clerk	Tracy Patterson	tpatterson@moodyalabama.gov	(205) 640-0313
City Councilor	Linda Crowe	lcrowe@moodyalabama.gov	(205) 640-0307
City Councilor	Ellis Key	ekey@moodyalabama.gov	(205) 640-0307
City Councilor	Matt Morris	mmorris@moodyalabama.gov	(205) 640-0307
City Councilor	Nick Rutledge	nrutledge@moodyalabama.gov	(205) 640-0307
City Councilor	Lynn Taylor	ltaylor@moodyalabama.gov	(205) 640-0307

City of Odenville, St. Clair County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 113, 183 Alabama Street, Odenville, AL 35120
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 629-6366
City Council Meetings:	2nd & 4th Mondays, 7:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofodenville.net	1
---------------	-------------------------	---

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Rodney Christian	buck.christian@tylerunion.com	(205) 389-2002
Clerk	Katie Roberson	cityclerk@cityofodenville.net	(205) 629-6366
City Councilor	Jimmy Bailey	mayorprotem@msn.com	(205) 629-6366
City Councilor	Ed Brasher	ed@beilw.com	(205) 629-6366
City Councilor	Jeff Forman	forman001@windstream.net	(205) 629-6366
City Councilor	Brenda Riddle	brendariddle@windstream.net	(205) 629-6366
City Councilor	Don Smith	dsmith1554@yahoo.com	(205) 629-5943

City of Pell City, St. Clair County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	1905 First Avenue North, Pell City, AL 35125
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 338-2244
City Council Meetings:	2nd & 4th Mondays, 7:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	4 th Thursday, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITES	
City:	www.pell-city.com
Chamber of Commerce:	www.pellcitychamber.com

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Bill Pruitt	bpruitt@cityofpellcity.net	(205) 338-2244
Clerk	Penny Isbell	pennyisbell@epell.net	(205) 338-2244
City Councilor	Jud Alvereson	jalverson@cityofpellcity.net	(205) 338-2244
City Councilor	Blaine Henderson	bhenderson@cityofpellcity.net	(205) 338-2244
City Councilor	Jay Jenkins	jjenkins@cityofpellcity.net	(205) 338-2244
City Councilor	Ivi McDaniel	imcdaniel@cityofpellcity.net	(205) 884-2648
City Councilor	Jason Mitchan	jmitcham@cityofpellcity.net	(205) 338-2244
City Manager	Bill Muenger	bmuenger@cityofpellcity.net	(205) 338-2244

Town of Ragland, St. Clair County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	220 Fredia Street, Suite 102, Ragland, AL 35131
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:15pm
Phone Number:	(205) 272-0400
Town Council Meetings:	2nd Monday/Monthly, 6:30pm

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.townofragland.org
---------------	-----------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Richard Bunt	mayor@townofragland.org	(205) 472-2151
Town Clerk	Penny Owens	penny.owens@townofragland.org	(205) 472-0400
Town Councilor	Carlton Byers	carl.byers@townofragland.org	(205) 472-0400
Town Councilor	Leann Ford	leann.ford@townofragland.org	(205) 472-0400
Town Councilor	Pat Ford	pat.ford@townofragland.org	(205) 472-0400
Town Councilor	Corey Gardner	corey.gardner@townofragland.org	(205) 472-0400
Town Councilor	Brian Phillips	Brian.phillips@townofragland.org	(205) 472-0400

City of Riverside, St. Clair County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 130, 379 Depot Street, Riverside, AL 35135
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 338-7692
City Council Meetings:	1st & 3rd Tuesdays, 5:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.riverside-al.com
---------------	----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Rusty Jessup	mayor@riverside-al.com	(205) 338-7692
Clerk	Candace Smith	riversideclerk@riverside-al.com	(205) 338-7692
City Councilor	Bill Cantley	billcantley@gmail.com	(205) 338-7692
City Councilor	Jimmy Hollander	jhollander53@aol.com	(205) 338-7692
City Councilor	Johnny Osborn	jodollo@yahoo.com	(205) 338-7692
City Councilor	Todd Pierce	ctplsu@gmail.com	(205) 338-7692
City Councilor	Frank Riddle	NA	(205) 338-7692

City of Springville, St. Clair County

CITY INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 919, 160 Walker Drive, Springville, AL 35146
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 7:30am-4:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 467-6133
City Council Meetings:	1st & 3rd Tuesdays, 6:00pm
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Tuesday, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.springvillealabama.org
---------------	----------------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Dave Thomas	MayorThomas@cityofspringville.com	(205) 467-6133
Clerk	Lynn Porter	springvillead@windstream.net	(205) 467-6133
City Councilor	Katrina Hennings	katrinahennings@gmail.com	(205) 467-6133
City Councilor	Marshall Parker	mparker@cityofspringville.com	(205) 467-6133
City Councilor	Sherry Reaves	2006madison@windstream.net	(205) 467-6133
City Councilor	Herbert Toles	herbertole@windstream.net	(205) 467-6133
City Councilor	Wayne Tucker	nonapapaw@hotmail.com	(205) 467-6133
City Councilor	David Vinson	dvinson@cityofspringville.com	(205) 467-6133
City Councilor	Tim Walker	tdwalker@windstream.net	(205) 467-6133

Town of Steele, St. Clair County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 425, 4025 Pope Avenue, Steele, AL 35987
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30am
Phone Number:	(256) 538-8145
Town Council Meetings:	1st & 3rd Monday, 6:30pm

TOWN WEBSITE:	www.townofsteele.org
---------------	----------------------

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Roger Adams	mayor@townofsteele.org	(256) 538-8145
Town Clerk	Jessica Martin	clerk@townofsteele.org	(256) 538-8145
Town Councilor	Rick Barnes	NA	(205) 538-8145
Town Councilor	Tammy Deweese	NA	(205) 538-8145
Town Councilor	Brent Dunn	NA	(205) 538-8145
Town Councilor	Phillip Gleason	NA	(205) 538-8145
Town Councilor	Richard Reynolds	NA	(205) 538-8145

SECTION VI: WALKER COUNTY

COUNTY COURTHOUSE INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 1447, 1801 3rd Avenue South, Suite 113, Jasper, AL 35501	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 384-7230	
County Commission Meetings	1st & 3rd Monday/Monthly	

COUNTY WEBSITES		
County	www.walkercounty.com	
Chamber of Commerce	www.walkercountyal.us	
Economic Development Council	www.wceida.com	

COUNTY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
County Administrator	Robbie Dickerson	r.dickerson@walkercountyal.us	(205) 384-7230
County Sherriff	Nick Smith	NA	(205) 302-6464
EMA Director	Regina Myers	r.myers@walkercountyal.us	(205) 384-7233
Education Superintendent	Dr. Dennis Willingham	NA	(205) 387-0555
Development Authority	David Knight	davidk@wceida.com	(205) 302-0068
County Commissioner	Steve Miller	s.miller@walkercountyal.us	(205) 384-7230
County Commissioner	Steven Aderholt	saderholt@gmail.com	(205) 648-9583
County Commissioner	Jim Borden	j.borden@walkercountyal.us	(205) 686-7116
County Commissioner	Jeff Burrough	j.burrough@walkercountyal.us	(205) 924-4131
County Commissioner	Keith Davis	akeithdavis@yahoo.com	(205) 221-4212

City of Carbon Hill, Walker County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	P.O. Box 519, Carbon Hill, AL 35549	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 924-9961	
City Council Meetings:	2nd & 4th Thursday, 6:00pm	

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	April Herron	NA	(205) 924-9961
Clerk	Nanette Brown	chclerk2011@gmail.com	(205) 924-9961
City Councilor	Jewell Hess	NA	(205) 924-9961
City Councilor	Judy Hurst	NA	(205) 924-9961
City Councilor	Cindy Killingsworth	NA	(205) 924-9961
City Councilor	Oranetta Kirk	NA	(205) 924-9961
City Councilor	David Phillips	NA	(205) 924-9961

City of Cordova, Walker County

CITY HALL INFORMATION		
Address:	154 Main Street, Cordova, AL 35550	
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm	
Phone Number:	(205) 483-9266	
City Council Meetings:	2nd & 4th Tuesdays, 6:00pm	
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Tuesday, 6:00pm	

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofcordova.org
---------------	-----------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Jeremy Pate	mayorpate@cordovacity.com	(205) 483-9266
Clerk	Leanne Dawkins	leanne@cityofcordova.org	(205) 483-9266
City Councilor	Jason Daniel	jd.daniel62@gmail.com	(205) 483-9266
City Councilor	Brett Dawkins	dawkins65@live.com	(205) 483-9266
City Councilor	James Earp	jeearp9166@charter.net	(205) 483-9266
City Councilor	Jane Mitchell	mitchellj@wcslive.com	(205) 483-9266
City Councilor	Larry Sides	frogman0148@yahoo.com	(205) 483-9266

City of Dora, Walker County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	1485 Sharon Boulevard, Dora, AL 35062
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm
Phone Number:	(205) 648-3211
City Council Meetings:	2nd & 4th Tuesdays, 6:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.cityofdora.com
---------------	--------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Randall Stephens	randys2251@aol.com	(205) 648-3211
Clerk	SuLeigh Warren	doracityclerk@yahoo.com	(205) 648-3211
City Councilor	David Box	hotleadbox@gmail.com	(205) 648-3211
City Councilor	Chris Edwards	chris@edwardsagency.com	(205) 648-3211
City Councilor	Norman Holt	NA	(205) 648-3211
City Councilor	George Sides	georgejr@sidesfurniture.com	(205) 648-3211
City Councilor	Randy Spears	rls203@aol.com	(205) 648-3211
City Councilor	Gary Thomas	pkgt@charter.net	(205) 648-3211
City Councilor	Hezikiah Walker	walk53@aol.com	(205) 648-3211

Town of Eldridge, Walker County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 99, 208 Smothers Avenue, Eldridge, AL 35554
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 9:00am-5:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 924-4383
Town Council Meetings:	4th Tuesday, 6:00pm

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Bobbie Dodd		(205) 924-4383
Town Clerk	Sue Piotrowski	eldridgetown@yahoo.com	(205) 924-4383
Town Councilor	James Jones		(205) 924-4383
Town Councilor	Margaret Smoothers		(205) 924-4383
Town Councilor	Martha Tittle		(205) 924-4383
Town Councilor	Donald Tucker		(205) 924-4383
Town Councilor	Margaret Tucker		(205) 924-4383

City of Jasper, Walker County

CITY HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 1589, 400 West 19th Street, Jasper, AL 35501
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:30pm
Phone Number:	(205) 221-2100
City Council Meetings:	1st & 3rd Tuesdays, 10:00am
Planning and Zoning Meetings:	3rd Thursday, 5:00pm

CITY WEBSITE:	www.jaspercity.com
---------------	--------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	David O'Mary	omayor@jaspercity.com	(205) 221-2100
Clerk	Kathy Chambless	kchambless@jaspercity.com	(205) 221-2100
City Councilor	Gary Cowen	gcowen53@hotmail.com	(205) 221-2100
City Councilor	Danny Gambrell	dgambrell@jaspercity.com	(205) 387-7883
City Councilor	Willie Moore	wmoore@jaspercity.com	(205) 221-2100
City Councilor	Sonny Posey	sposey@jaspercity.com	(205) 221-2100
City Councilor	Jennifer Smith	jwsmith@jaspercity.com	(205) 275-3626

Town of Kansas, Walker County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 186, 497 Old Highway 78, Kansas, AL 35573
Operation Hours:	Tuesday-Thursday, 8:00am-12:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 924-0072
Town Council Meetings:	1st Monday, 6:00pm

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Earnie Darty	NA	(205) 924-0072
Town Clerk	Brenda Darty	clerk@cityofkansas.biz	(205) 924-0072
Town Councilor	Deb Hinds	NA	(205) 924-0072
Town Councilor	Vicki Howard	NA	(205) 924-0072
Town Councilor	Tim Martin	NA	(205) 924-0072
Town Councilor	Linda Tittle	NA	(205) 924-0072
Town Councilor	Cindy Wright	NA	(205) 924-0072

Town of Nauvoo, Walker County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 186, 176 McDaniel Road, Nauvoo, AL 35578
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 697-5890
Town Council Meetings:	4th Thursday, 6:30pm

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Dwight Byram	NA	(205) 697-5890
Town Clerk	Nichole Byars	nauvootownof@tds.net	(205) 697-5890
Town Councilor	Deborah Barton	NA	(205) 697-5890
Town Councilor	Terry Burgett	NA	(205) 697-5890
Town Councilor	Aaron Hopson	NA	(205) 697-5890
Town Councilor	Eugene McDaniel	NA	(205) 697-5890
Town Councilor	Helen Mote	NA	(205) 697-5890

Town of Oakman, Walker County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION	
Address:	P.O. Box 267, 8236 Market Street, Oakman, AL 35579
Operation Hours:	Monday- Friday, 9:00am-4:00pm
Phone Number:	(205) 622-3232
Town Council Meetings:	3rd Thursday, 6:00pm

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name Email		Phone
Mayor	Cory Franks	franksjpd@yahoo.com	(205) 622-3232
Town Clerk	Lisa Lockhart	lisalockhart1996@gmail.com	(205) 622-3232
Town Councilor	Marion Constant	NA	(205) 622-3232
Town Councilor	Colt Courington	NA	(205) 622-3232
Town Councilor	Bill Hyde	NA	(205) 622-3232
Town Councilor	Rhonda Millwood	NA	(205) 622-3232
Town Councilor	Sarah Woods	NA	(205) 622-3232

Town of Parrish, Walker County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 89, 6484 Highway 269, Parrish, AL 35580		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 686-9991		
Town Council Meetings:	2nd Tuesday, 6:00pm		

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name Email		Phone
Mayor	Bubba Cagle	NA	(205) 686-9991
Town Clerk	Donna Beavers	donnabeaversclerk@gmail.com	(205) 686-9928
Town Councilor	Jared Cagle	NA	(205) 686-9928
Town Councilor	William Smith	NA	(205) 686-9928
Town Councilor	Kathryn Thomas	NA	(205) 686-9928
Town Councilor	Anthony Williams	NA	(205) 686-9928

Town of Sipsey, Walker County

TOWN HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 156, 3835 Sipsey Road, Sipsey, AL 35584		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 9:00am-5-00pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 648-5777		
Town Council Meetings:	3rd Monday, 3:30pm		

TOWN LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	Sonya Smith	NA	(205) 648-5777
Town Clerk	Carla Williams	townofsipsey64@gmail.com	(205) 648-5777
Town Councilor	Donald Jean	NA	(205) 648-5777
Town Councilor	Christopher Lollar	NA	(205) 648-5777
Town Councilor	Jerome Nunn	NA	(205) 648-5777
Town Councilor	Stephanie Sanders	NA	(205) 648-5777

City of Sumiton, Walker County

CITY HALL INFORMATION			
Address:	P.O. Box 10, 416 State Street, Sumiton, AL 35148		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 7:00am-4:00pm		
Phone Number:	(205) 648-9191		
City Council Meetings:	1st & 3rd Tuesdays, 9:00am		

CITY WEBSITE:	www.thecityofsumiton.com
---------------	--------------------------

CITY LEADERSHIP INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Email	Phone
Mayor	H. Ellis	NA	(205) 648-3262
Clerk	Judy Glover	jmglover119@yahoo.com	(205) 648-9191
City Councilor	Floyd Burton	NA	(205) 648-9191
City Councilor	Bill Fowler	NA	(205) 648-9191
City Councilor	Diane Martin	NA	(205) 648-9191
City Councilor	Douglas Ragsdale	NA	(205) 648-9191
City Councilor	Kenneth Russell	NA	(205) 648-9191

SECTION VII: STATE LEADERSHIP

STATE CAPITAL INFORMATION			
Address:	600 Dexter Avenue, Montgomery, AL 36130		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm		
Phone Number:	(334) 242-7100		

STATE LEADERSHIP: GOVERNOR AND CABINET INFORMATION			
Position	Name	Phone	
Governor	Kay Ivey	(334) 242-7100	
Alabama Law Enforcement Agency	Hal Taylor	(334) 242-4259	
Alabama Medicaid Agency	Stephanie Azar	(334) 242-5000	
Alabama National Guard	Major General Sheryl Gordon	(205) 393-0048	
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board	H. Mack Gipson	(334) 271-3840	
Banking Department	Mike Hill	(334) 242-3452	
Department of Commerce	Greg Canfield	(334) 242-0400	
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources	Chris Blankenship	(334) 517-2930	
Department of Corrections	Jeff Dunn	(334) 353-3883	
Department of Early Childhood Education	Dr. Barbara Cooper	(334) 224-3171	
Department of Economic and Community Affairs	Kenneth Boswell	(334) 242-5100	
Department of Finance	Kelly Butler	(334) 242-7063	
Department of Human Resources	Nancy Buckner	(334) 242-1310	
Department of Insurance	Jim Ridling	(334) 269-3550	
Department of Labor	Fitzgerald Washington	(334) 309-9000	
Department of Mental Health	Kin Boswell	1-800-367-0955	
Department of Revenue	Vernon Barnett	(334) 242-1170	
Department of Senior Services	Jean Brown	(334) 242-5743	
Department of Tourism and Travel	Lee Sentell	(334) 242-4169	
Department of Transportation	John R. Cooper	(334) 353-6554	
Emergency Management Agency	Brian Hastings	(205) 280-2312	
Govenor's Office of Minority Affairs	Nichelle Nix	(334) 353-2113	
Office of Information Technology	Marty Redden	(334) 242-3800	

SECTION VIII: SENATORS

STATEHOUSE INFORMATION			
Address:	11 South Union Street, Montgomery, AL 36130		
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm		
Phone Number:	(334) 261-0800		

RPCGB REGION: SENATE INFORMATION				
District	Senator	Office Phone	Counties	
District 5	Greg J. Reed	(334) 261-0894	Jefferson, Walker	
District 9	Clay Scofield	(334) 261-0876	Blount	
District 11	Jim McClendon	(334) 261-0789	Shelby, St. Clair	
District 14	Vacant	(334) 261-0700	Chilton, Shelby	
District 15	Dan Roberts	(334) 261-0851	Jefferson, Shelby	
District 16	J. T. "Jabo" Waggoner	(334) 261-0892	Jefferson, Shelby	
District 17	Shay Shelnutt	(334) 261-0794	Blount, Jefferson, St. Clair	
District 18	Rodger M. Smitherman	(334) 261-0870	Jefferson	
District 19	Priscilla Dunn	(334) 261-0793	Jefferson	
District 20	Linda Coleman-Madison	(334) 261-0864	Jefferson	
District 30	Clyde Chambliss	(334) 261-0872	Chilton County	

SECTION VIII: REPRESENTATIVES

STATEHOUSE INFORMATION	
Address:	11 South Union Street, Montgomery, AL 36130
Operation Hours:	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-4:30pm
Phone Number:	(334) 261-0500

RPCGB REGION: HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES INFORMATION				
House District	Representative	Office Phone	Counties	
District 11	Randall Shedd	(334) 261-0530	Blount	
District 13	Connie C. Rowe	(334) 261-0495	Blount, Walker	
District 14	Tim Wadsworth	(334) 261-0554	Jefferson, Walker	
District 15	Allen Farley	(334) 261-0474	Jefferson, Shelby	
District 16	Kyle South	(334) 261-0482	Jefferson	
District 27	Wes Kitchens	(334) 261-0539	Blount	
District 30	Craig Lipscomb	(334) 261-0546	St. Clair	
District 34	David Standridge	(334) 261-0446	Blount	
District 36	Randy Wood	(334) 261-0552	St. Clair	
District 41	Corley Ellis	(334) 261-0560	Shelby	
District 42	Ivan Smith	(334) 261-0459	Chilton	
District 43	Arnold Mooney	(334) 261-9512	Shelby	
District 44	Danny Garrett	(334) 261-0535	Jefferson	
District 45	Dickie Drake	(334) 261-0527	Jefferson, Shelby	
District 46	David Faulkner	(334) 261-0442	Jefferson	
District 47	David Wheeler	(334) 261-0439	Jefferson	
District 48	Jim Carns	(334) 261-0429	Jefferson, Shelby	
District 49	Russell Bedsole	(334) 261-0500	Chilton, Shelby	
District 50	Jim Hill	(334) 261-0494	St. Clair	
District 51	Allen Treadaway	(334) 261-0585	Jefferson	
District 52	John W. Rogers	(334) 261-0387	Jefferson	
District 54	Neil Rafferty	(334) 261-0543	Jefferson	
District 55	Rod Scott	(334) 261-0452	Jefferson	
District 56	Louise Alexander	(334) 261-0529	Jefferson	
District 57	Merika Coleman	(334) 261-0589	Jefferson	
District 58	Rolanda Hollis	(334) 261-9520	Jefferson	
District 59	Mary Moore	(334) 261-0508	Jefferson	
District 60	Juandalynn Givan	(334) 261-0584	Jefferson	
District 73	Matt Fridy	(334) 261-0469	Shelby	
District 81	Ed Oliver	(334) 261-0471	Chilton	

SECTION VIII: U.S CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION

RPCGB REGION: U.S. CONGRESSIONAL INFORMATION						
Name	District	Counties	Phone			
Richard Shelby	NA	Statewide	(202) 224-5744			
Tommy Tuberville	NA	Statewide	(202) 224-4124			
Mike Rogers	District 3	St. Clair	(202) 225-3261			
Robert Aderholt	District 4	Walker	(202) 225-4876			
Gary Palmer	District 6	Blount, Chilton, Jefferson, Shelby	(202) 225-4921			
Terri A. Sewell	District 7	Jefferson	(202) 225-2665			